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MEMO
TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM: Brad Solon, Building Official
DATE: November 4, 2004

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment
In August 2004 the City Council adopted the 2003 International Building Code in Title 15.

Currently portions of the Rapid City Municipal Code reference the prior building codes. In order
to remove the references to the prior building codes, ordinance amendments are required to
reference the current adopted 2003 International Building Code. The ordinance for references
in Title 17 (Zoning) have been considered by the Planning Commission and have been
forwarded to the Legal and Finance Committee for consideration. An ordinance amendment is
also required to change the references to Titles 2, 5, 12 and 15 of the Rapid City Municipal

Code. Those proposed changes are attached.

STAFF_RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed ordinance
amendment to Titles 2, 5, 12 and 15 of the Rapid City Municipal Code referencing the current

adopted 2003 International Building Codes.
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